Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

To: Bishop, Timothy L

Cc: Jim Harms (jim.harms@aecom.com); Fischer, Alexis N; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health
Subject: RE: Fuel Leak Case RO251 Unocal #3538, 411 W. MacArthur Blvd, Oakland
Attachments: RO251_Figs.pdf

Dear Mr. Bishop,

Alameda County Environmental Health (ACEH) has reviewed the figure prepared by AECOM for the subject site (Site)
and provided to ACEH in an email dated February 28, 2014. The figure shows three proposed hydropunch locations for
delineation of the plume boundary for the Site. ACEH generally concurs with the proposed locations and requests that
you address the following technical comment and send us the technical report described below.

Technical Comment

Based on the rose diagram (see attached), ACEH recommends a fourth boring be advanced along the transect formed by
the three hydropunch locations shown on your figure. ACEH agrees with the 75-foot spacing for the proposed
hydropunch locations. Please locate the fourth hydropunch along the transect at a distance of 75 feet west of HP-1a/b.

Technical Report Request

Please prepare a work plan for the groundwater investigation and submit the following requested document by the date
specified below. Finalized technical reports should be uploaded to the ACEH ftp site (Attention: Keith Nowell) and to the
State Water Resources Control Board’'s Geotracker website in accordance with the following specified file naming
convention:

e April 27, 2014 — Groundwater Investigation Work Plan (file name: RO0000251_WP_R_yyyy-mm-dd)
Thank you for your cooperation. ACEH looks forward to working with you and your consultant to advance the case toward

closure. Should you have any questions regarding this correspondence or your case, please call me at (510) 567-6764 or
send an electronic mail message at keith.nowell@acgov.org.

Respectfully,
Keith Nowell

Keith Nowell PG, CHG

Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502-6540

phone: 510 /567 - 6764

fax: 510 /337 -9335



